

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: About presentation for Israel, final answer to be agreed COM/ECHA
Date: 27 April 2021 16:33:24
Attachments: [image001.jpg](#)
[image002.png](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear [REDACTED]

Your proposal is fine for me. I can prepare the general presentation and you could add a few slides on fire-fighting foams. I'm regularly in touch with [REDACTED] on this dossier and I should have no problem in making the presentation.

Kind regards

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 3:00 PM
To: [REDACTED] (ENV) <[REDACTED]>
Cc: [REDACTED] (ECHA) <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] (ECHA) <[REDACTED]>
Subject: About presentation for Israel, final answer to be agreed COM/ECHA

Dear [REDACTED]

Today we have completed the internal discussion on this.

From our side it is a bit difficult to provide an ECHA presentation, also because the work on FFF is still ongoing and we have other issues.

I understood that you could make a generic presentation on PFAS. If you may confirm that, we would propose to answer something like that:

(....)

COM will provide an overview of EU activities on PFAS and ECHA will coordinate with them to provide some specific information on FFF to be shared"

Would this be ok for you? We can discuss later which info to share with you specifically on FFF.

Thanks for your feedback!

Regards

[REDACTED]

From: תמר ברמן <[REDACTED]>

Sent: 25 April 2021 11:00

To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED]
<[REDACTED]>
Cc: Katz Haim <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED]
<[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

Subject: Phasing out long chain PFAS use in fire fighting foams in Israel

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Hello [REDACTED] Hello [REDACTED]

My name is [REDACTED] [REDACTED] I am a toxicologist at the Ministry of Health in Israel.
I have been working with [REDACTED] on the HBM4EU project and she suggested I contact you.

The Water Authority in Israel is planning a conference with industry representative (mostly from the Energy Industries) to discuss phasing out long chain PFAS use in fire - fighting foams. To date we don't have regulation on this so we are working on raising awareness.

I think it would be helpful for industry representatives to learn about the EU policy approach on PFAS in fire-fighting foams, with emphasis on REACH/ POPs directive restrictions, and the proposed PFAS restriction in REACH.

Would you or a colleague be willing to give a short online presentation on this?
The conference is planned for 14.06.2021

Warm Regards, [REDACTED]



[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Chief Toxicologist, Environmental Health
Ministry of Health, Israel

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]